admin

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 4:10 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: OD survey assignment for SLE 1570 X - DOA: 22.03.2020 Our Ref:
NSV2000130/PC

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : SLE 1570 X
Policy Number . i AVPCSB0316961903 ég%%f”t A520SD0
Policy Excess : $ 1,500 (Allied World waived $ ) (Insuredto pay $ )
Voluntary Excess : $ (No waiver)
Sum Insured : Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model : HYUNDAI TL TUCSON 2.0 GLS
Name of Workshop : COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Contact Number : 6848 5725
Person to Contact : MR JOHARI
Estimated Cost of repairs : $5,770.53
(x) F’Iease take.pho.tograr.)hs of th.e front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Regards,

Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments hereto)
and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility
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of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company
Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its
use.



